Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:47 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 7 - Vote for Miss CIAA, SGA Mandatory

Interest Meeting, Amos Lecture and more ...

Student Wire | Ersaln,,

Vote for Miss CIAA

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA. Voting is unlimited until
February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote
again and again!!

Contact: lhsan Mujahid

Click here to vote

Tonight: SGA Mandatory Interest Meeting

Are you interested in being a part of SGA 2017-2018? If so please
come to the Mandatory Interest Meeting tonight at 6:30 pm in
the Library Room 401.

Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere
Read More

Tonight: Amos Lecture

The 2017 Amos Lecture speaker will be Dr. Newby-Alexander.

A professor of history at Norfolk State University and the Director
of the Joseph Jenkins Roberts Center for African Diaspora Studies,
Dr. Newby-Alexander will lecture on “America’s Black Past
Matters.” The program will be held today at 6:30 pm in the Chapel

and is open to all members of the Lincoln University community.
Contact: Patricia Joseph
Read More

Today: Woman of the Year
Deadline is today!! The nomination committee of the Women’s

Center announces nominations for 2017 Woman of the Year.
Contact: Mary Coleman
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20Mandatory%20Meeting.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/amos.pdf

Read More

Tomorrow: Meet the Panthers

As part of the Student Government Association events for Black
History Month, join us Wednesday, February 8th at 7 pm in the
SUB MPR as we engage with the Black Panther Party on matters
surrounding our community and ways we can address issues in
order to promote higher intelligence and further advance our
communities. "Before we seek change, we must fully understand
the system that is meant to oppress us”.

HMLC #LUPASGA #LUBlackHistoryMonth" public policy.
Contact: Gionelly Mills

Read More

Community Service Update

The February 7th community service update is attached.
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid
Read More

SGA's Black History Month events

Are you ready to celebrate Black History Month Lincoln? The
Legendary SGA has a month filled of events for you to celebrate
Black History Month! Please stay tuned for all updates and click
the link to see the flyer attached!

Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere
Read More

Wellness Center Event
Yoga classes will be held on Tuesday at 5:45 pm and Saturday at

1:30 pm...starting this week...
Contact: Gerald Garlic

CIAA Scholarship Opportunity

The goal of the CIAA Community Heroes Scholarship is to identify
students who are making a difference in their community. The
prize is a $1,500 academic scholarship. Please click on the below
link for more information.

Contact: Lenetta Lee
Read More

Freshman and Senior students:

We want to hear what you have to say!
Watch for an email from nsse@nsse.org and use the link to
complete the online survey by March 27. YOU will automatically
be entered in a drawing for 1 of 10 - $25 gift cards or a Grand
Prize raffle of 1 iPAD.
Contact: Nancy Smith
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http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/womens-center/applications
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20BIA%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/cwis%20and%20cs%20tracking%202-7-17_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20Flyer%20for%20Black%20History%20Month.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA%20Community%20Schools%20Contest.pdf

Retool Your School Competition

Thank you Lincoln University community! We’ve reached a 100
nominations and are now eligible to compete in The Home Depot
Retool Your School competition. Don’t stop nominating, however,
since any additional hashtags on Instagram and Twitter will be
counted as votes once the official voting period begins. Use the
hashtags: #LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA. Nomination
period ends February 10. For the official rules, visit:

http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/.
Contact: Eric Webb
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